



Cambridge Redevelopment Authority

336 Main Street
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142
617 492 6800

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

1986 JUN 25 AM 9:57

CAMBRIDGE MA.

Charles C. Nowiszewski
Chairman

Thomas J. Murphy
Vice Chairman

Frank S. Maragioglio
Treasurer

Gustave M. Solomons
Assistant Treasurer

Jacqueline S. Sullivan
Member

Joseph F. Tulimieri
Executive Director
and Secretary

June 20, 1986

Mr. Joseph E. Connarton
Acting City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Re: Attendance at the June 23, 1986 Council Meeting

Dear Mr.  Connarton:

As you know, I was scheduled to appear before the Council this past Monday at 5:00 P.M. in response to an order introduced by Councillor Vellucci. During the course of that meeting, the Councillor asked if I could appear next Monday, June 23, 1986. Due to a scheduling conflict, I will be unable to attend.

Would you be so kind as to advise the Council of this fact and extend my offer to attend a future Council meeting.

Very truly yours,



Joseph F. Tulimieri
Executive Director

JFT:aah

3.

S-433

Comm. from Joseph F. Tulumieri, Exec. Director,
Cambridge Redevelopment Authority Re:
his inability to attend the City Council
meeting of Monday, June 23rd, 1986 due to
a scheduling conflict.

In City Council,

June 30, 1986

Placed on file